

VICTOR A. FUENZALIDA

Camino del Alto 1149 Resaca-Viña del mar- Chile

Phone: + 56 97-6093436

E-mail: victorloco1963@yahoo.com

Former Air Force with wide experience in risk analysis, physical security and VIP Close Protection, in both the public and private sector in Chile and Iraq War Veteran as DOD contractor..

Proven good performance and organizational skills. Ability to interact with people at all levels. Strong knowledge of Tactical Driving. Air plane and power plant mechanic A&P Psychological ability to work under pressure.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Blackwater USA

Security Officer / Team Leader

2004

Provide physical security and close protection duties for the Blackwater USA in Iraq for the Governor of the CPA in As-samawua Mr. James Soriano. Ensure that all staff adopt good security practices. Responsible for implementing and developing all the Blackwater emergency/security plans.

- Carried out preventative measures and developed a contingency plan for kidnappings.
- Responsible for providing close protection operations .
- Implemented and developing surveillance detection operations.
- developing Travel Pattern Analysis

DynCorp International

Security Officer / Team Leader

2004 - 2006

Provided physical security and close protection duties for the US Department of defence, US department of justice and US department of state for the INL personal in Iraq. Responsible for implementing and developing part of the Sop's.

- Provided Close Protection to INL Mr. Alistair Cook while he was in Iraq as a Deputy Director in Iraq.
- Provided Close Protection to Mr. William Francisco INL director Iraq.
- Developed and implemented all the emergency/security plans and Sop's.
- Provided Close Protection to the Mr. Luis Covarrubias program manager for DynCorp Iraq.
- Increased the physical and tactical awareness and proficiency levels of the security force according to the US state department standards.
- Delivered "Tactical Driving" and "Introduction to Close Protection" courses, given to local nationals, drivers and bodyguards respectively.

CHILEAN AIR FORCE

Chilean Air Force special unit in charge to the of the security of the pope Juan Pablo II in his visit to Concepcion Chile.

Part of the team in 1985 to 1990 conduction of special operations and Unconventional Warfare Special Operations in Santiago.

Air Force

1983-1990

Member of the Chilean Air Force Unit ALA 2 in charge of transport air planes maintenance and special operation for air craft and hostile areas operation during the war against the terrorist in Santiago Chile as a Combat team member. Conducting different special operations within Santiago Chile; live firing exercises; close protection; land and air raids. Supervised the fulfillment of norms and procedures stipulated by the Air Force, reporting to the higher-level officers. Scheduled training programs, assignments and special duties of the personnel. Designed and delivered development programs for the personnel of each unit.

- reconnaissance missions.
- Participate in direct form in the war against terror in Chile 1983-1989.
- Combined operations within the Police and the Army.
- Participate in the door to door search of weapons within bad neighborhood .
- Participate in LOBOS team for operations counter terrorism Barrio Victoria and Jose Maria Caro Santiago Chile.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- HIGH THREAT PROTECTIVE SECURITY SPECIALIST COURSE – JAN 1983
Course held at the Hostile Control Tactics Chilean Air Force.
Based on country Defense military doctrine and special operations curriculum that meets and exceeds Security Personnel deployed in operations.
- CLOSE PROTECTION COURSE May 1987
Close Protection course held at the national Police special operations GOPE - according to Police standards.
Syllabus included: Use of small arms; Reaction to attack; Personal security; Route, building, office and vehicle security; Tactical driving; Counter-surveillance; Duties of the bodyguard; Public appearances and protocol; Travel by land, and air; and Close quarter combat.
- HIGH THREAT PROTECTIVE SECURITY SPECIALIST COURSE – JAN 2004
Course held at the Hostile Control Tactics Blackwater USA Norfolk North Caroline USA.
Based on Department of the State doctrine and special operations curriculum that meets and exceeds Security Personnel deployed in overseas operations.
- HIGH THREAT PROTECTIVE SECURITY SPECIALIST COURSE – Aug 2004
Kroll Crucible Virginia USA and DynCorp International Baghdad Iraq
- HIGH THREAT PROTECTIVE SECURITY SPECIALIST COURSE ADVANCE –
2005
Crucible Jordan
- HIGH THREAT PROTECTIVE SECURITY SPECIALIST COURSE ADVANCE II –
2006
Crucible Jordan
- QUALIFICATION IN COMMUNICATIONS AND ELECTRONIC – Chilean Air Force 1986
- Airplane and Power plant mechanic 1985
- DEACTIVATER EXPLOSIVES COURSE – Chilean Air Force 1984
- GPS AND FALCON VIEW TRAINING 2004

SEMINARS & WORKSHOPS

- HANDLING OF CRISIS IN KIDNAPPING JUN 2004
Iraq
- LETHAL FORCE USE JAN 2005
Iraq

SKILLS

- English advance and Spanish (native). Portuguese (intermediate)
- Windows (MS Office Suite)
- Expert gunner in Pistol
- Air plane and power plant mechanic
- Ability to coordinate supplies and logistics
- PSD driver

Victor A. Fuenzalida
56-97-6093436